
RFP Questions  

 

1. Do we require a bid bond? Yes – this was the attorney 

recommendation. 

2. What is the length of contract?  3 years with an option to extend 

up to 2 additional years. 

3. Are the routes two or three tiers?  Please submit separate daily 

rates for both a 2-tier route and 3-tier route for both gen ed and 

sped buses. 

4. What is the current number of buses?  Current # of buses is 105 

gen ed and 20 sped buses across the five districts.  The total 

number of routes is 281 gen ed and 55 sped.  Please see 

attachment for specifics.  We anticipate the necessity of adding  

  3- 5 buses each year based on growth. 

5. What is the number of school days?  Minimum number of school 

days would be 175.  The number of school days could change 

based on individual annual school board decisions. 

6. What are the Daily miles per route? See attached pdfs for each bus 

lot. 

7. What is the current hourly rate for drivers?  The hourly rate for 

drivers is $14.00 with top pay $17.30 per hour.  We do not have 

access to individual driver rate pay. 

8. What is the current hourly rate for bus monitors?  The hourly rate 

for monitors is $9.96 with top pay $10.50 per hour.  We do not 

have access to individual monitor pay rate. 

9. List all employees and titles and pay rate:  3 bus lot managers, 2 

dispatchers, 2 other office staff, 5 mechanics.  We do not have 

access to individual pay rates. 



10. List all mid-day, McKinney Vento routes and other classes of 

services currently provided:  There are two mid-day routes for 

sped ed students outside regular school hours, one in Bartlett 

and the other in Collierville.  We do not currently have any 

McKinney Vento routes.  Both involve a school assistant and bus 

driver – no bus monitor.  They are subject to change at any time. 

11. What is the number of field trips and average hours?  We don’t 

track field trips for all 5 districts in the transportation office.  

There were approximately 370 field trips during the first 

semester of this school year (2017-18).  This number consist of 

daytime and after hours trips. 


